
 
Questions and Answers Related to RFP # 011020:  A Performance Audit of Three Mississippi School Districts 

 
OSA received the following questions from potential vendors: 

 
1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

No. 
 

2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning how 
you will identify the winning bid? 
None. 
 

3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com? 
No. 
 

4. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
The Mississippi Department of Finance and Administration’s RFP portal: 
https://www.ms.gov/dfa/contract_bid_search and the Mississippi Statewide newspaper The Clarion-Ledger. 

 
1. What school year(s) will the audit cover? 

The district fiscal years ending 6/30/2016 through 6/30/2019. 
 

2. Are all three school systems using the same accounting system? 
The districts are required to utilize the system prescribed by the Mississippi State Department of Education. 
 

3. Is OSA open to teleconference for Entrance Conference and Exit Conference? 
We will not utilize teleconference for the Entrance or Exit Conferences. 
 

4. Have there been any prior performance evaluations or audits for the three school systems? Are any reports available? 
Not that we are aware of. 
 

5. Are the analysis under Part III - Scope of  Work, Pg. 3/Pg. 4, just examples/suggestion or are these the specific 
aspects that OSA expects to be evaluated? 
These are specific aspects we expect to see in the report, plus any additional items that you may determine to 
be relevant and useful. 
 

6. Is there a specific criteria for choosing the 3 school districts? 
No. All three have indicated a willingness to participate in the project. 
 
             

1. Under Scope of Work on Page 3, to be able to measure “desired student outcomes”, please provide a link to the 
Mississippi state academic standards PLUS the state assessment cut scores used to determine reading, math, science 
and social studies academic proficiency and student growth at each grade level.  Likewise, please provide a link to 
the Career and Technical Education certification standards to which the Mississippi State Department of Education 
measures student CTE outcomes.  
We do not have this information. You will need to contact the Mississippi Department of Education at 
(601)359-3513. 

 
2. On Page 4, it states that three school districts are to be analyzed.  How many elementary, middle and high school 

buildings does each district have?  What is the enrollment of each building?  And, what is the driving distance 
between districts? 
You would need to contact the separate districts for that information. The Starkville-Oktibbeha district 
contact number is (662)324-4050, the Columbus Municipal District is (662)241-7400 and the Hinds County 
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School District is (601)857-5222.  The Starkville-Oktibbeha and Columbus districts are approximately 25 
miles apart. The Hinds County District is about 140 miles from the other two. 

 
3. In addition to the student outcomes cited in the Superintendent’s Annual Report and the Mississippi Succeeds Report 

Card, what additional financial and student performance data will each of the three school districts provide to the 
contractor which documents their use of instructional resources in each school building to achieve these state 
standards and CTE certifications for each of the past five years? 
The Districts maintain financial data for both revenues and expenses by Fund, Function and Object Code.  
Student performance data would be maintained by the individual Districts. 

 
4. Since the Terms of the Contract on Page 9 states that this is an eight (8) month contract for a fixed amount, what is 

the progress payment schedule?  Will the grantee be advanced funds to cover initial expenses?  Will invoices be paid 
monthly and if not, on what intervals? 
Progress payments would be based on deliverables on a reimbursement basis. No funds may be advanced. 
Invoices will be paid based on deliverables in the final contract along with detailed invoice submission. 

 
5. On Page 10, Proprietary Information it states:  “OSA shall have the right to use any ideas, or adaptations of 

such ideas, contained in any proposal received in response to this RFP, and neither the selection nor rejection of 
any proposal will in any way impair this right.”   However, the next sentence reads: “If a proposal contains any 
information in areas that an offeror views as proprietary, that offeror is required to specify that information as 
such in the proposal for it to be held confidential.”So, which is correct?  What guarantees do companies who 
submit a proposal to this RFP have that the OSA will hold our proprietary analysis procedures confidential—before 
and/or after the contract is awarded?  
Both. Information that is specifically identified by the contractor as proprietary shall be treated as such. 
 

6. On Page 11 under Availability of Funds, it is unclear whether the necessary funds have been appropriated by the 
Mississippi State Legislator and/or received by the OSA from the Federal Government to pay for the services 
requested under this RFP.  If not, when will these funds be deposited with the OSA and ready to reimburse the 
selected contractor for services rendered? 
We are planning to pay for this work from funds currently appropriated. If a condition arose, such as a 
budget cut to our available funds, the contract would be cancellable by the State Auditor. This language is 
required in our contracts. 

 
7. On Page 15 under Other OSA Issues, it states that: “The contractor shall expressly acknowledge that it is properly 

registered with the Mississippi Secretary of State’s Office”.  For those companies which are already registered in 
their home state, are they still required to register in Mississippi?  If so, must this registration requirement be met 
before proposals are submitted? 
No, the registration with the Secretary of State would be required before the contract is signed, however. 
 
 
 

1. Why is this project being undertaken?  Are there specific concerns or prior instances of fraud or waste that have led to 
the requested scope of work? 
There are currently no comparable assessments being performed. No specific instances of fraud or waste have 
led to the requested scope of work. 
 

2. When was the last time an audit of this type was performed at any Mississippi school district by OSA? 
None have been performed by OSA. 
 

3. Even though this type of audit service is exempt from solicitation, are there any firms OSA has partnered with in the 
past to do similar activities? 
No. 
 

4. Is there a budget in mind for the performance of these services? 
No, but we are mindful that tax dollars will fund this project. 
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5. What is the scope period for the financial data to be reviewed? I.e., how many years’ worth of expenditures would be 

included?  
We are requesting that Fiscal Years Ending 6/30/2016 through 6/30/2019 be reviewed. 
 

6. Is there any reporting or use of metrics currently in place within the State or its school districts to evaluate student 
outcomes or monitor spending activities? 
Yes, but these do not appear to be adequate to evaluate effectiveness. 
 

7. Will the final reports be addressed to the management of each school district, or to the State Auditor? 
Both. 
 

8. Submission instructions state “One original and five copies of the written proposal should be submitted on USB/flash 
drives”.  Is the intent that the offeror would provide printed copies of the proposal (one original and five copies) as well 
as an electronic copy on a USB/flash drive, or are you looking for only electronic copies on six different USB/flash 
drives? 
Only electronic copies. The original may have all company identifying information, however, to the extent 
practical, the copies should redact any obviously identifiable company information. 
 

9. Section VII of the RFP states that the services will be awarded as a firm fixed price contract.  Is this fixed price expected 
to include all fees and expenses, or will travel expenses be charged separately?  
Travel should be included, not charged separately. 
 

10. Will the fixed fee arrangement for this contract negate the reference to the “not-to-exceed” clause and/or respondent’s 
responsibility to maintain records of expenditures related to the contract as listed on page 10 of the RFP? 
The fixed fee is a not-to-exceed amount. Detailed invoices must be submitted for reimbursement based on 
actual costs and deliverables agreed to in the contract. 
 

11. Will respondents have an opportunity to negotiate final contract terms and conditions to ensure they are mutually 
acceptable? 
Yes, to the extent they do not contradict any state laws or regulations. 

 


